Gunther Todd

’

From: forest kirst <IN
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 3:50 PM
To: Gunther Todd

Cc: forest kirst

Subject: Re: ANC14LA068

Hi Mr. Gunther, how do | correct the NTSB form?

The person at my attorneys office who filled it out seems to have marked it as a part 135 flight when it was a
part 91 aerial photography flight. | did not catch this when | signed the form. | was heavily medicated at that
time.

It was discussed in the NTSB hearings that the form was in error as this was a part 91 aerial photography flight.
However it was never corrected with your office. My lawyer and | both drooped the ball on this.

| trust you have received the other documents | sent you.

sincerely
Forest Kirst





